APPENDIX B2

Susan Hall

S I
Sent: 28 September 2016 12:07

To: i i j

Cc:

Subject: Re: Balis News and Booze, 4a Princess Rd West

Attachments: 087247 - Premises.PDF

| wish to object to this application on the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder as the area
close to where this licensed premises is due to open has experienced high levels of alcohol
fuelled anti-social behaviour in particular Museum Square.

| would ask for the licensing meeting that hears this to be scheduled at a time other than 9am as
the scheduling of these meetings effectively disenfranchises me from representing my
constituents as | cannot repeatedly take whole days off work to attend such hearings.

| would welcome your observations on this matter.

Thanks,
Patrick Kitterick




 APPENDIX B3

Susan Hall

From: Clir Lynn Senior

Sent: 30 September 2016 11:30

To: Licensing; Susan Hall

Cc:

Subject: Balis news and booze - 4a Princess Road West

| wish to object to this licensing application on the grounds of prevention of anti social behaviour due to this
location being near to where anti social behaviour, often related to alcohol, is taking place, for example in the open
in Museum Square.

Regards,

Lynn

Lynn Senior - Councillor for Castle Ward

Sent from my Windows Phone



